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CLK Officsal Filing****9/12/2008 8:18 AM t.... 

Matilda Sanders ?%e-oz- o g o  4 5 7 2 s  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 060246 
Filename I Path: 060246.COZ.kef.doc 

Friday, September 12,2008 8:18 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine ~ i ~ ~ i ~ ~  nsc, CLK - C O R R E s p o ” c E  

@minmtive-h*-CO”fl 

DISTRIBmofi L___c 

NO. 0 5331q-07 9/12/2008 8:18:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced CONSUMMATING ORDER today in Docket No. 060246-WS. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060246 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
1 DIRECTORY I I I 

I I I 
Gold Coast Utility Cop. WS899 I burkimwater@aol.com I No 
Rose Law Finn (Longwood) I I mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com I No 

Printed an 9/12/2008 at 125906 PM 
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1 CLK Official FiIing****8/1812008 1 2 4 3  PM tt... 

14A- U S  4 Matllda Sanders PSC - 68 - n535 c 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, August 18,2008 12:43 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Katherine Fleming 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060246.OR.072908.kef.doc 

811812008 12:41:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060246 

Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION and ORDER APPROVING RATES today in 
Docket No. 060246-WS. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0535ord.doc 

Monday, August 18,2008 4:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 386777) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

811 8/2008 



I%ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 060246 

PARTY 
NAME 

Gold Coast Utility COT. 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood) 

I I I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMhllSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

WS899 burkimwater@aol.com No 
mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com No 

Printed on 8/18/2008 a1 4 07 31 I’M 



1 CLK Official Filing****IYllR007 851  AM 

Matilda Sanders 

**a**  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject 

Katherine Fleming 
Tuesday, December 11,2007 8:36 AM 
Cheryl Bulewa-Banks; Matilda Sanders; Troy Rendell 
Marshall Willis; Angie Calhoun 
R E  Protest to docket 060246-ws 

Yes, I agree that these are just complaints. The protest en ! R E g E I  e 
consummatins order was issued on Auqust 24, 2007. We should treat these as comDlaints and - - 
not protests. 

...__ Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 7:33 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders; Troy Rendell; Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: Protest to docket 060246-ws 

These are just complaints regarding Gold Coast's rate increase. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 10:18 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Subject: Protest to docket 060246-ws 

These appear to be protests to Gold Coast Utility Corp rate increase docket 060246-ws 





1 CLK Official Filing****7/30/20 1:22 AM ***** W 
Matilda Sanders V S e - o Z  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, July30,2007 11:12 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 47 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

713012007 l l : l l :OO AM ab 62q6 
G r . 7 . 1 0 . 0 7 . k e f . d o c  

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING INCREASED RATES AND CHARGES 



From: Donna Jones 

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:02 AM 

To : Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

Subject: CUSTOMER MEETING SET FOR GOLD COAST 

A customer meeting advisory was distributed to t h e  media this morning, 211 6/07, and is available on t h e  website at the following 
link: 

h t t p : / / w d s c  state.fl.us/h~ome/news/index.aspx?id=230 

211 612007 



News Release - CUSTOMER MEETING SET FOR GOLD COAST 

0 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
211 612007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

CUSTOMER MEETING SET FOR GOLD COAST 

TALLAHASSEE - The staff of the Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will 
conduct a public meeting on Tuesday, February 20, 2007, for customers of Gold 
Coast Utility Corporation (Gold Coast). Gold Coast is a water and wastewater utility 
serving approximately 131 residential and 32 general service customers in Polk 
County and has applied for an increase in rates. The utility's last rate case was in 
1998. 

The purpose of the meeting is to provide customers an opportunity to comment on 
the proposed rate increases and any quality-of-service issues relevant to the utility. 
Customers are invited to attend the meeting at the following time and location: 

Tuesday, February 20,2007 
6:OO p.m. 

Nalcrest Foundation Auditorium 
3428 Nalcrest Road 
#I Towncenter 
N a I cres t , F I o rid a 

The PSC is committed to making sure that Florida's consumers receive their electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation; competitive market oversight; and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For add it ion a I information , visit w2 fl orid apsc .cO m . 

Page 1 of 1 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=23O 211 6/2007 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

Robert Herrick 
2303 Thoreau Drive 
Lake Wales, FL 33898 

Re: Docket No. 060246 

Dear Mr. Hemck: 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

November 2 1,2006 

%onw DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
(850) 413-6900 

:t##tm 

Thank you for your letter recclml on November 8, regarding the above-referenced application 
by Gold Coast Utility Corp. Your letter will be placed in the correspondence side of the docket file in 
this case, where your concems will be available for review by Commissioners and Commission staff. 

If you wish, you may take an additional opportunity to voice your concems regarding this 
matter at a customer meeting which the Commission has scheduled to be held in your service area. 
The customer meeting is scheduled to take place February 20, 2007, at 6 pm, at the Nalcrest 
Foundation Auditorium. 

The purpose of the meeting is to give customers and other interested persons an opportunity to 
offer comments to the Public Service Commission staff regarding the quality of service the Utility 
provides, the proposed rate increase, and to ask questions or make comments on other issues. 
Commission staff will be available to address and coordinate customers' comments and to assist 
members of the public. One or more Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may 
also attend and participate in the meeting. 

If you have any additional questions or require M e r  assistance regarding this matter, please 
contact me at (850) 41 3-6934, trendell@psc.state.fl.us or Tracey Biggins at (850) 413-6844, 
tbiEgins@psc.state.fl. us. 

f public Utilities Superviior 

TR: tb 

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Fleming) 
D"r$ion of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Martin S. Friedman, Esq. (Gold Coast Utility Corp.) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@pscstatefl.us 



, -. r- + r , -  ,- 
STATE OF FLORIDA - . , I  - -~ 

COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

November 13,2006 

Ms. Beverly Isom 
Nalcrest Foundation 
P.O. Box 6359 
Nalcrest, Florida 33856 

Re: Docket No. 060246-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Polk 
County by Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

Dear Ms. Isom, 

This letter is to follow up your phone conversation with Mrs. Tracey Biggins and confirm our 
reservation of the Nalcrest Foundation Auditorium for Tuesday, February 20, 2007 fiom 2:OO p.m. to 
1O:OO p.m. We are planning to hold aftemoon meetings fiom 2:OO p.m. to 4:OO p.m., followed-up by a 
general customer meeting beginning at 6:OO p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 
1O:OO p.m. depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received. 

If you have any questions, please contact Tracey Biggins at (850) 413-6844. Thank You. 

Public Utilities Supervisor 

TWtb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Rendell, Biggins, Edwards) 
Office of General Counsel Services (Fleming) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Adrmnistrative Services 



STATE OF FLORIDA e 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO AFWAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATRINA J. TEW 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

( 8 5 0 ) 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0  (CLERK) 
( 8 5 0 ) 4 1 3 - 6 3 3 0  (ADMIN) 

March 21, 2006 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

AD 

Re: Docket No. 060246-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

Ths will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Polk County by Gold Coast Utility Corp., was filed in this office on March 17,2006, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUR~ARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statafl.us 
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Docket No.060246-WS Date Docketed: 03/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Cowany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

- 
Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
e()- indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
p m r a m  Module A l b )  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi LXXUMENT 

Time Sch- 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBlECT TD REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

ff As . 

Ful l  Conrnission - Comnission Panel - 
- Staff Hearing - 

OPR Staff 

32. 
33. 
34. 
35 .  

Staff Cprcnze 1 

m 

ED I LIS 1 AR 1 CT I T W  

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. _ _  
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Rec-ded ass iwmnts for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I ! ’ 
I I I 
I I 

I I 
I I I 
I I 
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h n Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C m l e t e s  

Pmram Module Al(a) 

Staff ntS 

Docket No.960246-WS Date Docketed: 03/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PUNNING W M E N T  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C350) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Conpany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

T Rendell. T Biggins 
M Massoudi. M W i l l i s  . .  OPR Staff Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

Recomnended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing - Staff - 

Staf f  Counsel -1 K Flemin i: 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1s .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. _ _  

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 03/28/2006 
35. 
36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Conmissioners Hrg S ta f f  
Exam 

ALL 1 u) I D S 1  AR l C T l  Tw 

X 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Comni ssi  oners 
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Section 1 - Bur-- 1 e m  n 
Docket No.060246-M Date Docketed: C!3D7/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 

County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Conpany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

T Rendell. T Biggins 
--Banks 
G Edwards 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/18/2005 Expiration: 01/18/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/17/2006 

RCA SCR SGA Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  

indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIMY:(SSO> 413-6770 St ff Assi nts 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Staff Reconrnendation - In ter im "E 10/12/2006 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

Agenda 
Standard Order - In te r im  
Revised WR Due 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Q€!B 

NONE 10/2k/2006 
NONE 11/13/2006 
M E  12/29/2006 

~ 

I I 

-1 :: 

I 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comission X 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I4U. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comi ssioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Comi ssioners I I ADR I 

Exam 
ALL 1 ED I D S 1  AR I C T I  

Where Danels are assianed the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: I - _ n  

TW 
X 

the ident ical  panel d6cides the case. 
Where one Cmiss ioner ,  a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

Approved: ?A (L r 
Date: 09/0?/200g 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

~~ - 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Comlete- h 

Docket No.060246-WS Date Docketed: p2/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

*any: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

QCBs 

Recamended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 08/18/2006 Expiration: 01/18/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/17/2006 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
e()' indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

S W d v n  2 - OPR GmlsLs  e and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedul e 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 

Prwram Module Al(a) WARNINE: THIS SCHEMILE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOWMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 
NWI UPDATES COYYTACT THE RECORDS SECTICW:(dSO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

I Due Dates 
OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 -~~_Chilicman Comletes 

I I I 
Assignments are as follows: 

- ,  

Comnissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S I  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Comnissioners 

i s  Panel Chairman: 

:af f  Henher i s  
Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Com let-  h 

Docket No.060246-WS Date Docketed: 03/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application f o r  increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Conpany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

ED I CT I MM I C 1  I C 2  

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 11/03/2006 Expi ra t ion : 04/10/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/02/200 7 
Referred to:  ADM (MP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SCA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram W u l e  Al(a) WARNIM: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E V I S I M .  

Due Dates 

QPR Staff 

Staf f  C o u n d  

!?!c!.b 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15.  
16. 
17. 

19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 

18. 

28. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

%! . I I 
Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staff  - 1 !4. ! ! 
Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I_.". 

Section 3 - Chairman Conmletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Conrnissioners I Hrg I Staff I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MH I C 1  I C2 
" I  I I I I I I 

Prehearing Officer 
Comni ss i  oners I A D M I  

- ,. I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: a/h 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 3 f ~ b / ~ 1  Date: 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Docket No. 960246 -6 Date Docketed: o3/17/2006 Ti t le :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Conpany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

C BulQ-Banks 
G Edwards 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: W03/2006 Expiration: OS/ZZR007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/02/2007 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SG.4 
I I I 1 x 1  I I e()* indicates OPR) 1 x 1  X I  

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t s s  Time Schedule and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
prooram Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PUNNING DOWMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(b50) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

1. Staff Reconmendation "E 06/27/2007 
2. Asenda - Deferred From 5/22/07 "E 07/10/2007 
3. PAA Order "E 07/30/2007 
4. Protest Period Expires "E ov20/2007 
5. Consumrating Order i f  No Protest "E o v 2 ~ / 2 0 0 7  
6. Close Docket o r  Revise CASU 08/07/2007 09/25/2W7 
- 

OPR Staff Current CASU revis ion leve l  

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  connrission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK:-/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Conni ss i  oners 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I SK 

Staf f  Counsel K Flemin =I 8. 

Hrg S ta f f  
EX%i 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

1 x 1  I I I I I I I I I I 1 x 1  I 

I I 
I a 

I I 

Assignments are as fol lons: 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Cannissioners I m l  

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  



Case Assisnment and Scheduling Record 

i- A Section 1 - Of f ice of  Comnission Clerk 

Prosram Module Al(a) 

Staff Assi nments 

Page 1 of 1 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUNENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.060246-WS Date Docketed: 03/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 
County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

S Hudson 
C Bulecza-Banks 

Company: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Current CASU revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

G Edwards I 1. S t a f f  Recomnendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consumt ing Order i f  No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

OPR Staff 

"E 07/17/2008 
"E 07/29/2008 
"E os/u/zoos 
NONE o9/oa/zooa 
NONE 09/11/2008 

01/30/2008 09/15/2008 

Staf f  Counsel 

DCRs 

K Fleming 
7 .  
8 .  

Conmi ssi  oners 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

AOM 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I -I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I C o n i  ssioners I Hra I Staff I 

Exin 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chaii 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menber i s  

SK 

X 

assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 
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Docket No.060246-WS 

- i c e  o f  C m i s s i o n  C l e r f i  m 
Date Docketed: 91/17/2006 T i t l e :  Application for increase i n  water and wastewater rates i n  Polk 

County by Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 

Conpany: Gold Coast U t i l i t y  Corp. 
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Marguerite Lockard PSC-dI, -094s- p a  - Lc)s 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, November 06,2006 9:17 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
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Janice R. Banka 
Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of the General Counsel 
Economic Regulation Section 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6210 (voice) 
850-413-621 1 (fax) 
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 
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